TO:
FROM:
DATE:
SUBJECT:

San Francisco Taxi Drivers, Medallion Holders and Color Scheme Managers

Philip Cranna, Enforcement and Legal Affairs Manager, SFMTA Taxi Services

November 30, 2022 tl

***Upcoming Events at Chase Center***

Please be advised of the events at Chase Center listed below.

Date
12/1 Thu

12/2 Fri

12/3 Sat

12/4 Sun
12/5 Mon
12/6 Tue

The Taxi Stand is located at:

- Southbound on Terry Francois Blvd. in front of

Event Start Time Recommended Arrival

Andrea Bocelli 8 p.m. 10:45 p.m.

Warriors v. Bulls 7 p.m. 9:15 p.m. ***Tune into 95.7 FM***
Warriors v. Rockets  5:30 p.m. 7:45 p.m. ***Tune into 95.7 FM***
USF Doubleheader  2:30 p.m. 8 p.m.

Warriors v. Pacers 7 p.m. 9:15 p.m. ***Tune into 95.7 FM***
Adam Sandler 8 p.m. 10:45 p.m.

©.
I ~n)1 1
;)

the main entrance Ramp TaxiZone, ¥
Ramp Taxis should use the loading zone on eastbound Dott's
Warriors Way (formerly South Street) at Bridgeview. Inform
parking control that you need to access the Ramp Zone if et
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San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency 1 South Van Ness Avenue, 7" Floor San Francisco, CA 94103 SFMTA.com
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https://www.chasecenter.com/events
https://www.chasecenter.com/events/andrea-bocelli-20221201
https://www.chasecenter.com/events/usf-basketball-doubleheader-20221204
https://www.chasecenter.com/events/adam-sandler-20221206

